Purchasing Department

FAYE I I E 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your StOI'Y! www. fayettecountyga.gov

September 9, 2020

Subject: ITB #1844-B: Redwine Road & Starrs Mill School Complex Multi-Use Path
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced Invitation to Bid. You will need to consider this information when
preparing your bid.

1. We do not find Landscape/irrigation Quantity either on the list of Summary of quantity or on
the plan. Please provide quantity & location where to install or to keep all bidder on the same
page declare the allowance for pay item 009-2000 Landscaping with Irrigation (1 LS), instead.

Fayette County agrees with the suggestion to provide a standard allowance for pay item
009-2000. The Project Pricing Sheet has been modified to provide an average allowance
of $10,200 for each of the five subdivision entrances. All work for this line item shall be
pre-approved with an agreed-upon cost for each location. Actual payment for each
entrance may be less or more than the assumed average allowance but the total cost
for all approved landscaping and irrigation work shall not to exceed $51,000 without a
contract modification.

2. On plan sheet 5-002 in the upper left hand corner it shows an infiltration detail consisting of a
trench with sand in the bottom with a 6 inch pipe and filled to the surface with stone;
however special provision 999 Infiltration gives specs on earth fills and infiltration soils. Can
you specify what the scope of work is for the infiltration trenches lump sum?

The detail on sheet 05-002 should be used for the completion of the work (4” sand filter, 6”
perforated underdrain, trench filled with 1.5-2.5” diameter clean stone, protective layer of filter
fabric and 2” pea gravel filter layer (similar to the sketch on next page).
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3. On plan sheet 6-001 under surfacing quantities you have 26 cy of Class B Concrete. Can you
specify what this is to be used for?
The Class B concrete is for the repaving work where the landscaped island at Carnoustie Way
(approximate station 220+80) is being modified.

4. The bid form and Summary of Quantities (sheet 6-002) for Drop Inlet, Group one shows 39
each. My takeoff shows 36 each with structures B-4, B-6 and CC-9 having double grates.
Please clarify quantity of drop inlets.

That is correct. There are 36 total drop inlet structures, three of which (B-4, B-6 and CC-9) are
double grated structures. The double grated structures are counted as double rather than
creating a separate line item for them.

5. To install trail and piping at Redwine Lake the water will have to be removed. Can lake be
dammed up? And does water need to be pumped around work area?
The GDOT standard specifications should be followed for construction means and methods.

6. Does the contractor have to get any permits for project? For wetlands? Roadway?
No, all required permits have been secured.

7. Will a storage yard be available?
If needed beyond the existing right-of-way, a storage yard is the responsibility of the contractor.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it
is returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will
still be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or
changes herein.

The opening date for this ITB has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00 p.m.,
Wednesday, September 16, 2020. Bids must be received by the Purchasing Department at
the address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.



The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to
accept any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Natasha Duggan, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5150 fax (770) 719-5534 or email at nduggan@fayettecountyga.gov.

Sincerely,

Ted L. Burgess
Director of Purchasing

l.g/t_n—a



Addendum 1, Question 1, Updated Project Pricing Sheet 9/9/2020

Bidder:
Project Number: Fayette County Revised:
0012624 Project Pricing Sheet 8-28-20
Redwine Road & Starrs Mill School Complex Multi-Use Path
Pay Item # Item Description Qty. Unit Unit Price Total
Roadway
150-1000 TRAFFIC CONTROL - 1 LS
156-0100 GPS DATA COLLECTION AND SUBMITTAL 1 LS
210-0100 GRADING COMPLETE - 1 LS
441-0108 CONC SIDEWALK, 8 IN 240 SsY
441-5004 CONCRETE HEADER CURB, 10 IN, TP 4 540 LF
515-2020 GALV STEEL PIPE HANDRAIL, 2 IN, ROUND 1225 LF
441-3999 CONCRETE V GUTTER 1100 LF
441-6216 CONC CURB & GUTTER, 8 IN X 24 IN, TP 2 152 LF
610-0300 REM FENCE - 1153 LF
611-4890 RESET FENCE - 593 LF
634-1200 RIGHT OF WAY MARKERS 14 EA
643-8405 FENCE, SPECIAL DESIGN 524 LF
Sub Total
Pavement
310-1101 GR AGGR BASE CRS, INCL MATL 2282 N
402-3100 RECYCLED ASPH CONC 9.5 MM SUPERPAVE, TYPE |, GP 1 OR BLEND 1, INCL BITUM MATL & H LIME 955 N
402-3113 RECYCLED ASPH CONC 12.5 MM SUPERPAVE, GP 1 OR 2, INCL BITUM MATL & H LIME 4 N
500-3200 CLASS B CONCRETE 26 cY
Sub Total
Drainage
441-0301 CONC SPILLWAY, TP 1 1 EA
500-3002 CLASS AA CONCRETE 16 cY
511-1000 BAR REINF STEEL 2721 LB
550-2180 SIDE DRAIN PIPE, 18 IN, H 1-10 2848 LF
550-2300 SIDE DRAIN PIPE, 30 IN, H 1-10 521 LF
550-1180 STORM DRAIN PIPE, 18 IN, H 1-10 180 LF
550-1240 STORM DRAIN PIPE, 24 IN, H 1-10 13 LF
550-1300 STORM DRAIN PIPE, 30 IN, H 1-10 8 LF
550-1540 STORM DRAIN PIPE, 54 IN, H 1-10 14 LF
550-3518 SAFETY END SECTION 18 IN, STORM DRAIN, 6:1 SLOPE 1 EA
550-4118 FLARED END SECTION 18 IN, SIDE DRAIN 1 EA
207-0203 FOUND BKFILL MATL, TP II 30 cY
600-0001 FLOWABLE FILL 2 cY
603-2181 STN DUMPED RIP RAP, TP 3, 18 IN 163 SsY
603-2024 STN DUMPED RIP RAP, TP 1, 24 IN 52 SsY
603-7000 PLASTIC FILTER FABRIC 215 SsY
611-8050 ADJUST MANHOLE TO GRADE 1 EA
668-4300 STORM SEWER MANHOLE, TP 1 16 EA
668-4311 STORM SEWER MANHOLE, TP 1, ADDL DEPTH, CL 1 9 LF
668-1100 CATCH BASIN, GP 1 2 EA
668-2100 DROP INLET, GP 1 39 EA
668-2110 DROP INLET, GP 1, ADDL DEPTH 1 LF
668-5000 JUNCTION BOX 1 EA
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Addendum 1, Question 1, Updated Project Pricing Sheet 9/9/2020 Bidder:
Project Number: Fayette County Revised:
0012624 Project Pricing Sheet 8-28-20
Redwine Road & Starrs Mill School Complex Multi-Use Path
Pay Item # Item Description Qty. Unit Unit Price Total
999-0600 INFILTRATION TRENCH, STA NO - 224+75 1 LS
999-0600 INFILTRATION TRENCH, STA NO - 226+50 1 LS
Sub Total
Erosion Control
163-0232 TEMPORARY GRASSING 2 AC
163-0240 MULCH 73 N
163-0300 CONSTRUCTION EXIT 2 EA
163-0503 CONSTRUCT AND REMOVE SILT CONTROL GATE, TP 3 2 EA
163-0527 CONSTRUCT AND REMOVE RIP RAP CHECK DAMS, STONE PLAIN RIP RAP/SAND BAGS 31 EA
163-0528 CONSTRUCT AND REMOVE FABRIC CHECK DAM - TYPE C SILT FENCE 2505 LF
163-0539 CONSTRUCT AND REMOVE RETROFIT-SLOTTED BOARD DAM W/STONE FILTER 6 EA
163-0541 CONSTRUCT AND REMOVE ROCK FILTER DAMS 6 EA
163-0550 CONSTRUCT AND REMOVE INLET SEDIMENT TRAP 41 EA
165-0010 MAINTENANCE OF TEMPORARY SILT FENCE, TP A 4222 LF
165-0030 MAINTENANCE OF TEMPORARY SILT FENCE, TP C 171 LF
165-0041 MAINTENANCE OF CHECK DAMS - ALL TYPES 2970 LF
165-0087 MAINTENANCE OF SILT CONTROL GATE, TP 3 2 EA
165-0096 MAINTENANCE OF RETROFIT-SLOTTED BOARD DAM W/ STONE FILTER 6 EA
165-0101 MAINTENANCE OF CONSTRUCTION EXIT 2 EA
165-0105 MAINTENANCE OF INLET SEDIMENT TRAP 41 EA
165-0110 MAINTENANCE OF ROCK FILTER DAM 6 EA
167-1000 WATER QUALITY MONITORING AND SAMPLING 3 EA
167-1500 WATER QUALITY INSPECTIONS 18 MO
171-0010 TEMPORARY SILT FENCE, TYPE A 8444 LF
171-0030 TEMPORARY SILT FENCE, TYPE C 342 LF
643-8200 BARRIER FENCE (ORANGE), 4 FT 373 LF
700-9300 SOD 6387 %
700-6910 PERMANENT GRASSING 4 AC
700-7000 AGRICULTURAL LIME 12 N
700-8000 FERTILIZER MIXED GRADE 4 N
700-8100 FERTILIZER NITROGEN CONTENT 200 LB
716-2000 EROSION CONTROL MATS, SLOPES 4222 %
Sub Total
Cost Estimate (Continued)
Signing & Marking
636-1036 HIGHWAY SIGNS, TP 1 MATL, REFL SHEETING, TP 11 152 SF
636-2070 GALV STEEL POSTS, TP 7 259 LF
653-1704 THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAF STRIPE, 24 IN, WHITE 468 LF
653-1804 THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAF STRIPE, 8 IN, WHITE 870 LF
653-6004 THERMOPLASTIC TRAF STRIPING, WHITE 112 SY
Sub Total
Walls
Gravity Wall 1
500-3201 CLASS B CONCRETE, RETAINING WALL 80 cy
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Addendum 1, Question 1, Updated Project Pricing Sheet 9/9/2020

Bidder:
Project Number: Fayette County Revised:
0012624 Project Pricing Sheet 8-28-20
Redwine Road & Starrs Mill School Complex Multi-Use Path
Pay Item # Item Description Qty. Unit Unit Price Total
Gravity Wall 2
500-3201 CLASS B CONCRETE, RETAINING WALL 111 CY
Gravity Wall 3
500-3201 CLASS B CONCRETE, RETAINING WALL 14 CY
Gravity Wall 4
500-3201 CLASS B CONCRETE, RETAINING WALL 98 CY
Sub Total
Utility Relocations and Adjustments
611-8140 Adjust Water Valve Box to Grade 3 EA
670-1080 Water Main 8 in 33 LF
670-1120 Water Main 12 in 56 LF
670-3087 Tapping Sleeve & Assembly 8 in x 8 in 1 EA
670-3129 Tapping Sleeve & Assembly 12 in x 12 in 2 EA
500-3200 Class B Concrete (Thrust Block's) 29 CY
670-9710 Relocate Exist Fire Hydrant 1 EA
Sub Total
Landscaping
009-2000 Allowance for LANDSCAPING and/or IRRIGATION at S/D entrances 5 EA $10,200.00 $51,000.00
Sub Total
Signal
647-1000 TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION NO - PEDESTRIAN HYBRID BEACON 1 LS
Sub Total
Fayette County Special Allowance
NA Allowance for claims or extra work 1 LS $90,000.00 $90,000.00
Sub Total

TOTAL PROJECT CONSTRUCTION =

Project Pricing Sheet revised on 8-28-20 to provide standard allowance for item 009-2000. The Engineer's estimate was averaged across five entrances.
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